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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
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For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: June 6, 2017 (COW)(B of T) Date June 15, 2017
TITLE: A Motion Authorizing Execution of a Contract Addendum with Prescient

Development, Inc. for Technical Support Services.
SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Staff is requesting Village Board approval of the motion authorizing execution of an addendum to the
current three year contract with Prescient Solutions for IT Technical Support Services in accordance with
the terms of the attached agreement. The current contract is set to expire on April 4, 2018. The only
change in this addendum is to lock in the provision that the the Prescient contract will increase annually by
the non-union employee COLA increase from the previous January. This has been the practice for the last
five years, but this addendum would put this provision into the contract. There are no other changes to the
contract.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director ” Yo7 L Date
Village Manager X K7 225 AAA2 Date - / t(,/ &7

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




